May 2008

Barony of Dun Carraig

Volume XIX, Issue V



April Business Meeting Minutes

In attendance were Ceridwen, Haraald, Kaolin, Mathias, Serena, Rose, Minna, Lore, Khadir, Ro, Gormr, Isolda, Adriana, Matt, Mike, Michele, Molly, Kiri, Phillip, Massarah, Christopher, and Elizabeth.

The first item of business was to establish that we wanted, if able, to reimburse Lore for the extra money she had to front at the last minute for additional expenses to the Middle Eastern site. The populous in attendance heartily agreed, and determined that what was needed most was a receipt from the site for the money spent. Otherwise, we could not legally pay her back. The site seemed to be remiss in giving her said receipt, and it was proposed that we put a hold on the check, if not already cashed, in order to get a receipt. After this is dealt with, we will not use this site again.

On the plus side, the event was very successful. We had 235 people troll in (out of a possible 250 fire code limit). At the time of the meeting, refunds had not been tallied and taken into account, however, it was assured that we did make a profit.

During the event, a few minor emergencies came up that were solved with a run to the grocery store. We hosted lots of classes with teachers from all over, including one teacher who taped part of his class and put it on hi s webpage (unknown at the moment). We were out after cleanup in good time thanks to many hands helping. (A big thank you to Mike, for doing lots of heavy lifting.)

A suggestion was made to go back to seating charts for feast, to have a person set to handle toiletries in the bathroom, and to have a head cook next year for the day board, and one for feast. We will discuss further improvements at another meeting.

Challenge of the Heart has some problems. We don't have a site yet, and the only weekend available is the newly-opened first weekend in June (not University weekend this year). We have a few sites we may be able to work with:

Camp Brown seems willing to work with us, but we haven't been in contact with them enough yet to be sure of anything. We should try to build rapport with them so we can have a Kingdom-known good



Dun Carraig's Arms

site for a potential good deal.

Camp Schmidt is a new potential site, located in Storvik, close to Baronial boarders. It's an outdoor educational center with lots of bunks and 4 cabins (so, it could be a good camping site) and also has lots of list/pavilion and tent camping space. The main obstacle is the lack of a kitchen, more appropriately, that we probably won't have use of the kitchen they have as the county code requires someone with a food handling license to be in the kitchen at all times. Therefore, water sources, cold storage, and heat sources become an issue. However, if we can work around that issue, the site would cost a significant amount less then just about any other site.

Since we have a short time until

Inside this issue:

Letter to the Populace	2
Officer Reports	3
Funny Heraldry	6
Scribal Arts, Part 1	7
Calendar	8
Baronial Progress	8
Overheard in DC is back!	8
Spotlight	9
Your Opinion	9

+

Letter from Their Excellencies



Unto the most noble populace of Dun Carraig, greetings from your Baronage. We are enjoying the warm spring as it heads into summer. We are also enjoying the opportunity to spend more time with Our people, as the tourney season continues. We are thankful especially for those who arrive early to help set up and who stay later for tear-down. Your efforts allow Us to offer a place for Dun Carraig to gather as a Barony. To those who bring special treats to share with Our guests, you are spoiling Us (thank you!). Your kindness makes it possible for Us to show Atlantia the spirit of true Dun Carraig hospitality. Please continue to share your bounty with others, be it a platter of cheese or simply an offer of a drink or a chair. To Our brave fighters who have been making such a concerted effort to keep their "toys" out of the common area...thank you. Having worn armor before, We know the extra exertion these small steps cost you after an afternoon of fighting. Your noble willingness to abide by the requests of Her Excellency has allowed Dun Carraig to provide a welcoming and child-safe haven for the ladies to gather. To our non-combatants, please be kind to our fighters upon their return from the tourney field. An offer of a cool cloth or drink, and space for a wearied fighter to rest makes a world of difference to the mood of someone who just spent every ounce of energy for the glory of Dun Carraig and its people. In summary, please continue to offer hospitality to Our guests and make them feel welcome. These are the gifts and the strengths of Dun Carraig.

Thank you also for the continued support you have provided to Our officers and Event Stewards. It is very difficult to run an event or a Barony (it's been likened to putting an octopus into a bag tentacles first, smile). We are pleased that Our populace has been kind to those who strive to "make things happen" in Dun Carraig, donating their free time and energy to take care of the business of the Barony. Officers and Event Stewards learn their skills through trials by fire, and it is a comfort to know that Our people will not turn on them should they misstep in their efforts. We hope that this level of support and understanding will encourage new officers and Event Stewards to step forward, knowing that their Barony will support them as they grow within the SCA. We will have some changes in officers within the next couple of months and look forward to seeing the skills of Our people continue to grow and develop.

With the coming of May, Our thoughts turn to Sapphire Joust and Pennsic. We hope to see many Seadogs making the journey to these two wonderful camping events. Sapphire promises to be a wonderful day of fighting and We will once again be hosting social activities in camp during the evening to celebrate the day's victories. Erwin and I were humbled by the presence of so many Seadogs marching with Atlantia at Pennsic and hope Dun Carraig will once again honor Us by choosing to don the colors of the Barony during the Grand March. Get your swords sharp, your bows strung and your banners ready, for the call to war will soon be upon Us.

In service to Our barony and its people, Erwin and Mary Isabel

Seneschal's Report

Seneschal's warrant is up in October and he will not be renewing it. There is interest from one person; however, that doesn't mean that no one else can express interest. If you are interested, contact Theron. If he gets no other expressed intent, then he will start rolling things over to Mindy so she can gradually get into the roll.



Alabaster effigies, probably of Thomas Radcliffe and his wife,1495, in Crosthwaite Church, Keswick, England.

Chronicler's Report

Everything is pretty much running smoothly now. I finally got printed copies of March and April out to those who requested it (after having to deal with printer issues). As always, if you see something I've published incorrectly or if you'd like to change your status to or from receiving hard copies, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Herald's Report

Nothing to Report.

Quartermaster's Report

Nothing to Report.

Did you find a mistake? Did I misquote someone? Please (kindly) let me know. Email me at Chronicler@duncarrai g.net and I'll correct it in the next newsletter.

Chatelaine's Report

Nothing to Report.

Webminister's Report

I think I have all the members login section fixed. If people have issues or find something doesn't work, if they let me know, I will fix it (I might have missed something).

I can now get logins setup and such, and are working on those, if people need a login, if they email me I can get that set up.

The Business Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of each month at 7PM at the Southern Maryland Higher Education Center at 44219 Airport Road, California, MD 20619. For directions go to www.smhec.org.

Minister of Arts and Sciences' Report

Nothing to Report.

Minister of the Lists' Report

No Event, No Report.



Lowther Castle, near Penrith, England

Knight Marshal's Report

Waivers sent in for first guarter. Fighting season is about to get into full swing, so the guestion is: Armor. Barring helms, who is interested in making their own armor? A serviceable set can be made from plastic and cloth, if you are willing to sew. I can help people make up through leather armor, but my full plate skills are somewhat lacking. This would be a "supply your own raw materials" effort. Contact me (Cathal) if there is interest.



Crosthwaite Church, in Keswick, England. Although restored in the 19th Century, this building is dated to 1523 (http://www.crosthwaitekeswick.org.uk)

Gormr is in the foreground.

Exchequer Report

I'm still waiting to hear back from Kingdom regarding the approval of our changes to the Financial Policy. As soon as I hear something, you will know. I have emailed Kingdom asking about progress on this.

We will not have to change banks, we are staying with SunTrust. The new signature cards have been signed by the Seneschal; Deputy Exchequer; and Exchequer; and have been forwarded to Regional Exchequer and then on to Kingdom Exchequer. These were needed in order to change the account name over (per Society Law) to SCA Inc., Barony of Dun Carraig as opposed to what it currently is.

A check was issued to Jennifer Conti for general Chatalaine supplies for \$19.98.

I'm currently working on the ADITME Event Report.

Mathias has spent \$28.59 of his approved \$75 for general Quartermaster supplies. He has a balance available still of \$46.41 for loaner gear and kitchen supplies. Please spend ASAP or it will need to be moved back into the general funds and re-voted on.

Theron (Tom) still has funds available regarding the baronial tent repair (\$20 approved). Please get these taken care of soon or I will need to place the funds back into the general funds and re-voted on.

March Meeting Minutes (cont d. hom p. 1)

the first weekend in June, and until the deadline for advertising the event in the Acorn, and our site possibilities are not very sure, a vote was taken and we decided to skip Challenge of the Heart this year, but bring it back next year with a great site. Since we voted to skip it, we need to do 3 fund raisers to get the money we would have gotten from Challenge.

We decided to put in a bid for Crown Tourney in November as well. We are hoping to use Camp Brown and possibly previewing the site for Challenge next year. Ceridwen volunteered to autocrat. Some worry about it being one week before Birthday, but we'll try to merge the two events, if we can.

Relay for Life: Will be on Friday the 13th of June all night. We're continuing our support by putting in a team headed by Mathias. Teams are supposed to make donations to the ACS. We may do fund raisers, we can also accept donations through a website that each team member gets. If we can, we may want to do a demo as well. Dun Carraig is doing this fund raiser to gain community recognition.

Archery: Some of the gear is becoming worn out and needs to be replaced. After input from Archery participants, it was decided to give Jonathas no more than \$350

Misc: A request from Erwin was made for his friends to use the baronial kitchen tent. They are willing to donate money to use it. No one had any problems with this.

Humor in Heraldry

These are excerpts taken from a number of entries in Stephan's Florigelium. They can be found at http://www.florilegium.org/under the Heraldry topic.

• Find Andrew Mac Robb (perpure and or, a keyhole counterchanged, sometimes called the purple people eater)...

Ah, yes, the "per pale peephole heater". ;~)

Why not use this as a starting point for a thread on arms that have interesting second meanings, both SCA and medieval? For instance, does anyone know the arms of the SCA branch Coeur d'Ennui?

- Coeur d'Ennui (Heart of Boredom) has a device with seven or so Boar's heads in a circle. (Boar-Ring)
- Rumor was once that a certain Lord Finn was planning to have arms of ten nooses. Jarl Finn (now that he has been knighted, and prefers the prenomen more appropriate to his persona) supposedly never passed the arms, but if he had...

Sir Finn, with the device "Hang Ten"...

- Also: William Coeur do Boeuf (+ RIP +): < some tincture>, a fess between an elm tree and eye, all Or = Fess; Elm; Eye Or = Fesselmeyer, his mundane name.
- Another I have heard of: a cross of St. James between two manacles in pale = (reading from top down) Bond; James, Bond.
- Well, my arms, passed when I was young and foolish (not too long ago actually), are: Per pale wavy, purpure and argent, a serpent glissant argent, and a wolf rampant sable. Those who knew my musical predilections rapidly determined that what I have is: Whitesnake on Deep Purple (especially amusing to those who know the history of the two groups) and on Argent, a Steppin' Wolf.
- I'm sure that this is an SCA folktale but hey, who knows. I did hear about a device that made it to kingdom level before it was rejected because the herald's wife noticed what it was while reading over his shoulder. You'll pardon if my heraldry terms are poor. It was something like 'a field argent with a yellow lozenge centered. A black stag rampant upon the lozenge' Again I apologize for my poor heraldry term usage (I'm still learning). Basically a deer crossing sign.
- My favorite blazon is "an ermin, or, maintaining and oar, ermin". Isn't heraldry fun?

Scribal Heraldry

Chronicler's Note: This is Part 1 of 2 from an article in the Scribal Arts section of Stefan's Floregelium.

Heraldry and the Scribe by Master Giles de Laval

A basic familiarity with the techniques and conventions of heraldic art is an invaluable asset to a scribe. Heraldry is an important part of the scribe's work, as heraldic devices appear on all armigerous scrolls produced by the College (Awards of Arms, Rose Leaves/Leaves of Merit/Court Baronies that carry an Award of Arms, Grants of Arms and Patents of Arms). With a little practise and a few tips up their sleeves, most scribes will be able to become competent heraldic artists.

Preparation

With your scribal assignment sheet you will receive a copy of the Herald's Device Submission Form, which has both a picture of the device and a verbal description. (A **device** is the design on the shield, which is called **Arms** after the owner gets an Award of Arms. The picture is called an **emblazon**, the description is called a **blazon**.)

In the bottom right hand corner of this form you will find "Blazon on LoAR" along with a stamp. This stands for the description on the Letter of Acceptance and Return, which the Laurel Sovereign of Arms sends out when a device is registered. Check that this blazon matches the blazon on the scribal assignment sheet. Next, check that the blazon on LoAR describes the device accurately, as changes might have occurred between the device being drawn and it being registered.

Unfortunately, blazons are not written in plain English. They are in a special jargon sometimes called "Heraldese" which is derived from Norman French terminology. It's actually much less scary than it looks, and you will get used to it fairly quickly. Check with a herald, or with the office of the Provost if you're not sure about the translation. Trust me, it's much better to get everything 100% clear right at the start than risk having the scroll rejected if the her-aldry is wrong.

Also on the device submission form of a section called "Notes for Scribes", where the recipient might request specific things, such as "please white for argent instead of silver" or "please draw the charges exactly as shown". These reguests should be accommodated if possible.

Research & Design

Because not all submittors or herald are accomplishes artists, you may need to find better drawings of the charges (a **charge** is an item shown n the shield). The best place to look for them is in a good book heraldry, such <u>A Complete</u> <u>Guide to Heraldry</u> by A C Fox-Davies, or <u>Heraldry: Customs, Rules and Styles</u> by C A von Volborth. Your local herald will most likely have one or both of these books, and they are readily available from good bookstores. A good introductory heraldry book is an investment that will repay itself many times over.

It's a very good idea to lay out the whole design in pencil first. That way you can check that everything's there that needs to be, and that the design looks balanced.

If you don't feel up to drawing the charges (or an other design element) freehand, copying or tracing them until you do feel more confident is perfectly acceptable. Don't make the charges too small; they should fill up the available space.

Use mechanical aid such as a ruler, set square and compass whenever possible. It may take a little bit longer, but the result will be much better. A roundel drawn freehand, for example, cannot compare with one drawn with a compass. Don't trust your eye; measure everything.

If you're doing an original scroll, you should also give some thought to the "accessories": the shape of the shield, the helmet, crest, supporters, etc.

The standard heater shaped shield is guite appropriate to any style of scroll after the 12th century. In period, women displayed their Arms on a **lozenge** (diamond shaped shield). SCA ladies are entitled to use a lozenge, but most choose not to, so if you want to do this please check with the recipient first. For some styles, a more specific type of shield can add a great deal to the consistency of the scroll, for example, a round or rectangular shield would be appropriate for a 9th century Celtic scroll; a kite shield for a 12th century Romanesque scroll; a "horsehead" shield for Italian renaissance; a notched "tartsche' for a 16th century German scroll. Click here to see some examples of this. Some things like supporters or coronets, or the style and orientation of the helm, are restricted by rank. Details of what is permissible and appropriate will be advised by the Provost with your assignment.

Baronial				008			
Progress May 10—Tir-y-Don Baronial	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Birthday, Tir-y-Don BnB , R May 23-26—Sapphire Joust, Caer Mear, BnB , R May 31—On Target, Loch- mere, BnB (?)					1 Archery Practice@ Baron Jonathas'	2	3 Spring Crown Tour- nament, May 2-4, Notting- hill Coill
<u>Key</u> BnB—Baron and Baroness	4	5	6 Business Meeting	7 Rapier and Heavy Fighting Practice, and A&S	8 Archery Practice@ Baron Jonathas'	9	10 Tir-y- Don's Baron- ial Birthday, May 10, Tir-y- Don,
3—Baron Ba—Baroness Jse other Acorn Progress Abbreviations.	11	12	13	14 Rapier and Heavy Fighting Practice, and A&S	15 Archery Practice @ Baron Jonathas'	16	17
he Baronial Calendar displays events t nearby locations. It is not indicative of ll Atlantian events. For all scheduled vents go to www.atlantia.sca.org.	18	19	20	21 Rapier and Heavy Fighting Practice, and A&S	22 Archery Practice @ Baron	23	24 Sap- phire Joust IX, May 23- 26, Caer
Congratulations to Mistress Rose of Black Diamond who was	25	26	27	28 Rapier and Heavy Fighting Practice, and A&S	29 Archery Practice @ Baron	30	<mark>31</mark> On Target, Lochmere
inducted into the Order of the Coral Branch at Lochmere's Night on the Town at Akpril 12 She's taking advantage of m And you have a problem wi	Overheard in Du "She said "Bite me!" and she said it with feeling!" "I did that because I knew I would forget my name." "I'm Molly's head retainerGod help me." "We don't let him out in public			"You can spit on Virginia from there." "If we get the fighters to go, that v bring in their wives and girlfriends "Hopefully both." "I can't fight today. I forgot my			

"Were they pink?"

"The horns hold up the coronet."

"Wonder Peer Powers... Activate!"

"I have to go talk to the nuns."

"At least her head's not rotating

360....yet."

that you expect me to be able to hit such a target."

New Column: Get to Know your Fellow Dun Canaigite: Adriana Michaels

Chronicler's Note: This is one of my new monthly additions to our newsletter. Each month I ask someone to give the story of how he/she became involved in the SCA, and/or Dun Carraig. This month features new MOL, Adriana Michaels.

I first got into the SCA in college. There was a demo on campus, and a couple of my friends were interested. I wasn't at first, largely because, with all that research and sewing and whatnot, it sounded far too much like work. But, needless to say, it grew on me. Once I actually attended an event, I was hooked.

[My persona] was born in 1080. My mother's family was minor Saxon nobility who

were loyal to William and thus managed to keep their lands after the Conquest. (Marrying my mother off to a Norman knight didn't hurt either.) I haven't done much of interest, other than taking over a lot of the duties of running the household after my mother died. Had I been born a boy, I'd have gone off on the First Crusade when my father did, but such is life. Instead, I got married, to Matthew of Summerdale (who isn't necessarily sure when or where he lived other than "England, vaguely early period-ish," but that's Matt's problem. not mine!)

Fighting is one of my major

passions, and it seems to take more of my time than anything else. When I'm not swinging a stick myself, or trying to learn to stab people with the little pokey sticks, I'm often doing "fighter support" activities like water bearing. I also just became Dun Carraig's MOL.

Singing is another major activity for me. I performed at one bardic competition a couple years ago, then got sucked into Laydies Fayre, a choir based in Lochmere, and have been singing with them ever since. Performing period music is a lot of fun.



Lore, Molly, and Isolda pose for a picture at Ymir.

If you would like to receive Clyffe Notes in printed form, please email me at chronicler [AT]duncarraig.net. Please give me your SCA and Mundane name(s) and your address.

New Column: Around the Barony, Q & A

Chronicler's Note: Each month I pose a question to the Barony. Anyone receiving this newsletter is welcome to respond, and the answers will be posted next month in whatever space I have available. Answers can be sent to Chronicler <AI> duncarraig.net.

Favorite Weekend Event:

The most memorable weekend event I've attended was Alle's Faire in Love & War, held over Memorial Day Weekend up in the East Kingdom. This one was near and dear to my heart for many reasons--I turned 21 at that event (yes, at a dry site!) and have celebrated five birthdays there, it was one of the times I get to see old friends from my former shire, and the fighting was unique and lots of fun. The Siege of the Tower of Love was a mix of melee and single combat. There were three teams, each representing a virtue. Other fighters had been chosen beforehand to represent Vices. Fighters from the "Virtue" team would challenge the Vices and fight single combat. Then, there was the actual siege, where one team had to bring a battering ram up to the gates of the tower, while being not only attacked by the other team, but pelted by Rose bombs (beanbags) thrown by ladies outside the list. I loved the way the fighting was set up to play to and involve the spectators. —Adriana Michaels

Next Month's Question: What activity or activities are you currently focused on in the SCA.?

Baionial Regnum

Thegn and Banthegn Erwin Bloodaxe & Mary Isabel of Heatherstone c/o DeWitt and Leesa Orton 48871 Trapp Rd St Inigoes, MD 20684 (301) 872-0030 (NLT 10 pm) BnB@DunCarraig.net

Chancellor of the Exchequer

Lady Serena Giovanna de Verona c/o Bobbi Sprouse 22694 Athlone Drive Great Mills, MD 20634 (301) 994-0981 Exchequer@DunCarraig.net

Minister of Arts & Sciences

Baron Khadir bar Yosef c/o Hank Steinfeld 44721 Emma Lane Hollywood, MD (301) 373-9729

MOAS@DunCarraig.net Deputy: Mistress Minowara Kiritsubo no Ason

Baronial Champions:

Rapier Champion: Baron Khadir bar Yosef

Armored Champion: Lord Gormr Domarsson

A&S Champion: Lady Isolda de Crosthwaite

> Archery Champion: Andreas Eirenikos



Chancellor of Youth

Vacant MoM@DunCarraig.net

Knight Marshal

Lord Cathal MacLean c/o Shane Foster 3184 Calvert Blvd. Lusby, MD 20657 (410) 326-5390 KnightMarshal @DunCarraig.net

Minister of the Lists

Lady Adriana Michaels c/o Kelly Keck 17826 Piney Point Road Tall Timbers, MD 20690 (301) 576-0561 (NLT 9 PM, NET 9 AM on weekends) **MOL@duncarraig.net** Deputy: Vacant

Baronial Marshalate:

Archery: Jonathas Reinisch Archery@DunCarraig.net

Rapier: Khadir bar Yosef Rapier@DunCarraig.net

> Thrown Weapons: *Khadir bar Yosef* **ThrownWeapons@ DunCarraig.net**

Seneschal

Lord Theron Andronikos

c/o Tom Conti

714 Pioneer Trail

Lusby, MD 20657

(410)394-0973 Seneschal@DunCarraig.net

Deputy: Gormr Domarsson

Chronicler Lady Isolda de Crosthwaite c/o Jill Lee

11778 Big Bear Lane Lusby, MD 20657

Chronicler@DunCarraig.net

Deputy: Vacant

Historian: Mistress Minowara

Kiritsubo no Ason

Herald

Lord Mathias von Oldenburg

c/o Jim Sprouse 22694 Athlone Dr

Great Mills, MD 20634

(301) 994-0981

Herald@DunCarraig.net

Deputy: Lord Theron Andronikos

Castellan

Lady Kaolin Inn Oargi

c/o Jennifer Conti 714 Pioneer Trail Lusby, MD 20657

Castellan@DunCarraig.net

Webminister

Lord Matthew of Summerdale

c/o Matt Keck

17826 Piney Point Rd

Tall Timbers, MD 20690

(301) 576-0561

(NLT 9:00 PM)

webminister@DunCarraig.net

Deputy: Lord Cathal MacLean

Kingdom Regnum

Their Royal Majesties

Logan Ebonwoulfe and Rowan Berran McDowell Derrick Solomon and Denise V McMahon 3808 Verner Street, Columbia, SC 29204 and 46883 Rabbitrun Terrace, Sterling, VA 20164 Phone: (704) 965-3320 and (703) 450-8092

King@atlantia.sca.org Queen@atlantia.sca.org TRM@atlantia.sca.org

Kingdom Seneschal

Baroness Fiona MacLeod c/o Andrea Davis 916 South Church Street, Gastonia, NC 28054 Phone: (704) 678-2133 seneschal@atlantia.sca.org

Kingdom Chirurgeon

Baroness Morwenna Trevethan c/o Marie D. Frazer 135 Oakcrest Lane, Aiken, SC 29803 Phone: (803) 652-7230 (NLT 9pm) chirurgeon@atlantia.sca.org

Kingdom Earl Marshal

Sir Roland de Mounteney earlmarshal@atlantia.sca.org Web Site: http:// marshal.atlantia.sca.org

Kingdom Webminister

Signora Cassandra Arabella Giordani c/o Kim Jordan webminister@atlantia.sca.org

Kingdom Mistress of the Lists

Lady Lisette la Bergiere c/o Rachelle (Shelley) Patton 1627 Sedberry Ln., #304, Midlothian, VA 23114 Phone: (804) 516-0085 (NLT 9pm) kmol@atlantia.sca.org

Their Royal Highness

Sinclair Hawkins and Kari Kyst Trey and Janine Sutter Phone: (864) 409-0022 Prince@atlantia.sca.org Princess@atlantia.sca.org

Kingdom Chancellor of the Exchequer

Lady Gwenhwyvar Ywein c/o Jennifer Christensen 7520 Oskaloosa Terrace, Rockville, MD 20855 Phone: (301) 840-9763 exchequer@atlantia.sca.org

Kingdom Clerk of the Signet

Master Tristan Alexander c/o Tristan Alexander 1245 Cherrytown Road Westminster, MD 21158 Phone: (401) 346-7719 (NET 10 AM) signet@atlantia.sca.org

Kingdom Minister of Arts and **Sciences**

Lady Anne la Settere c/o Anne Westbrook 6440 Mercantile Dr. E, #106, Frederick, MD 21703 Phone: (301) 305-9687 (NLT 9pm) kmoas@atlantia.sca.org moas@atlantia.sca.org

Kingdom Chatelaine

Lady Luce Antony Venus (Liz Georges Emrich) 10106 Copper Court, Oakton, VA 22124 Phone: (703) 242-2339 chatelaine@atlantia.sca.org Website: http:// chatelaine.atlantia.sca.org

203 Gray Circle, Fountain Inn, SC 29644

Kingdom Chronicler

Lady Gwerfyl verch Aneirin (Nancy Hulan) 2401 Windsor Avenue SW Roanoke, VA 24015 Phone: (540) 342-0738 chronicler@atlantia.sca. org

Triton Principal Herald

Mistress Rhiannon ui Neill (Beverly Curry) PO Box 1648, Enka, NC 28728 Phone: (828) 230-9286 triton@atlantia.sca.org herald@atlantia.sca.org



Baiony of Dun Canaig

Isolda de Crosthwaite c/o Jill Lee 11778 Big Bear Lane Lusby, MD 20657

E-mail: Chronicler@duncarraig.net

We're on the Web!

Check out www.duncarraig.net





This is the Clyffe Notes, a publication of the Barony of Dun Carraig, of the Society for Creative Anachronism, Inc. The Clyffe Notes are available on the baronial website at http://www.duncarraig.net/pubs/clyffenotes or from Jill Lee, 11778 Big Bear Lane, Lusby, MD 20657 (chronicler@duncarraig.net). This newsletter is not a corporate publication of the Society for Creative Anachronism, Inc., and does not delineate SCA policies.

(c) Copyright (2008), Society for Creative Anachronism, Inc. For information on reprinting letters and artwork from this publication, please contact the Chronicler, who will assist you in contacting the original creator of the piece. Please respect the legal rights of our contributors.